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August 6, 2018 
 
 
David Soule, P.E. 
Rio Grande Engineering 
PO Box 93924 
Albuquerque, NM 87199 
 
 
RE: Jefferson Hotel 
 Restaurant Ln NE 
 Grading Plan Stamp Date: 7/30/18 

Drainage Report Stamp Date: 7/30/18 
  Drainage File: F17D044C 
 
Dear Mr. Soule:  
 
Based on the submittal received on 7/31/18, the grading plan and drainage report cannot be 
approved for building permit until the following are corrected: 

Prior to Building Permit: 

1. The Type C inlet at the NW corner should be removed as it allows surface flows to bypass 
the first flush pond. Stormwater draining to this low spot will need to be routed to the pond 
first. Also the 4” orifice plate isn’t necessary on this outlet: 
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2. Correct the calculation error for the Fee-in Lieu amount in the narrative and in Appendix A; 
should be 244cf x $8/cf = $1952. 

3. Payment of the Fee in Lieu (Amount = $1,952, per Appendix A of the drainage report) for 
the required first flush volume must be made.  

4. This project requires an ESC Plan, submitted to the Stormwater Quality Engineer (Curtis 
Cherne PE, ccherne@cabq.gov or 924-3420). 

Prior to Certificate of Occupancy (For Information): 

1. Engineer’s Certification, per the DPM Chapter 22.7: Engineer's Certification Checklist For 
Non-Subdivision is required. 

2. Provide photographs of the installed orifice plate, including one showing its dimensions and 
include with the drainage certification. 

3. A Bernalillo County Recorded Drainage Covenant (No Public Easement) is required for the 
stormwater control pond. The original notarized form, exhibit A (legible on 8.5x11 paper), 
and recording fee ($25, payable to Bernalillo County) must be turned into DRC (4th, Plaza 
del Sol) for routing. Please contact Charlotte LaBadie (clabadie@cabq.gov, 924-3996) or 
Madeline Carruthers (mtafoya@cabq.gov, 924-3997) regarding the routing and recording 
process for covenants. The routing and recording process for covenants can take a month or 
longer; Hydrology recommends beginning this process as soon as possible as to not delay 
approval for certificate of occupancy. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or dpeterson@cabq.gov. 
 
 

Sincerely, 

  
Dana Peterson, P.E. 
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 
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